
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/28/2011 6:41:01 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement 

DP 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DO] statement 

DP 	 PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William (ATF); 	ATF 

ATF 	1(ATF); Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF) 
Subject: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DO] statement 

Here's a draft of a letter going back to Senator Grassley in response to his letter asking about Ranking Minority 
Member status and a statement in one of our prior letters. Please let me know immediately if you have any edits. 
We're trying to get this out tomorrow morning. Thanks. Sorry for the short turnaround time. 

Matt 
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